
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
1 CONTRACT!D CODE 

2 AMENDMENTfMODlflCATION NO 3 EfFl::CTIVE DATE 4 REQUIsmQNIPURCHASE REO NO (if appiJ(;able) 

I) 0 0 0 I) 6 ___________ "";;c.c-l"2""c~"e':-3='"1,,o""CCk'_,,1"6,,C"' ____ +s~ec, 'C,;"",S"' C;;;chc(c;a~'CuC'"' (C(C;;C::;::::C:::::-;;:::::;';---~"'C;CT:::-::::::::---------
&iSSuED BY CODE 7 ADMINISTERED BY Iff alher /han Ilem 

I] Space Fliqht Centc~ NASA/Marshall Space Fliqht Center 
Marshall Spdce Fliqht Center AL 3j812 

F iqht Cent:r A;, 

E(~I~C TECHN rC!~L Sl':HVJCF:S 

9400 rj/jBEE ,~U~N f30UiE'/(.JZD EUILDrNG 13 
[--',USTTN TX 187)0- Li DO 

NO 

lOB DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE 3GJDO ~UTYCODE OJ!~9!?.008 
-------------~----"-----.--~ 11:THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF sOLiCffAnoNS------------~--~-~~--~----

I The <Itove numbered solicitation 15 amended as set forth ,n Item 14 The hour and date specified fer receipt of Offers I ) IS extended 1'5 not e~tended 

Offers must acknowledge !ecelpt of thiS amendment pnor to the hour and date specified In the solic!tahon or as amended, by one of the following methods (a) 8y compleling 

Items 8 and 15. and returning copies of the amendment, (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted, or (c) By 

separate letter or tolegram which ,ncludes a reforence to Uw SOliCitatiOn and amendment numbers FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWlEDGEMENT TO 8E RECEIVED AT 
rHf: PLACE DE SIGNATf 0 FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFiED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFf'ER If by 

v,rlue or thiS amendment you des,ro to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram Of le(ter, provEded each lelegram or letter mHkes 

reference to Ihe sohcl!a!ion a'1d tl11S ?mendrnen! and 's received prior !o trIO oporWlg hour and daW speclf!ed 

12 ACCOUNTING AND ;,PPROPRIATION DATA (If req(J!{Bd) Net I ncreas e : 

13, THtS ITEM ONLY APPliES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTSJORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14, 

A nilS CHANGF ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO (SpeCify all/hanly) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN IT[M 14 ARE MADr: IN THE CONTRACT 
ORDER NO IN ITEM 10A 

B THF A80vt NUMBlRlD C.ONTRACTiORDER IS MODIFIED TO Hl FLECT fH£. ADMINIS'IRATIVE CHANGES (StIch as changes ,n pay,ng offu;:e, 
app{OpnaliOn dale, elc) SE 1 fOR1H IN ITLM 14. PURSUANT 10 THl AU1HORlTY OF f-AR 43 103{b) 

u U '''" (Ope",y !"e, 

X 43.103(a) 
---------------------------------------

t.IMPORTANT: Contractor [x! IS .~cv:·'t~'""-,~"'~m~oC":!m:d~to~':!g:'~":h:"~d~O~C~"m:,:"~m(~":m:d~':"~'":m_:..:======'=J=:. copies to the <ssu,ng office 

14 Of SCRIPTiON Of M1LNDMENfIMODiFICATiON (Org8nmm by UCF secbon headmgs. I!lciudmg sohc;lalmn!conlracl Stlblect matter where feas,ble) 

Pn;vi ou~~ Amount: ::;;11,6'1~)f31(J.CO 

pUrSUdOl": to he "Limi.tations of Funds" clause. 
iunds wi it adequdlely ~ovcr th0 serv~ces throuqh 

2 April :2009. 

dl10uncnt of 

rar" "jl" (Jnd "e tt or: pclqC t~; 

and )f', fuii force 'lfld effect 

STANDARD FORM 30 'Rf-V 10-(3) 

Prescdled by GSA 

rAR 148 eFR) 53 243 



REFERENC[ NO OF DOCUM[NT BEING CONTiNUED 

CONTINUATION SHEET NN!v108PJ\S4C/000006 

NAME OF OfFERor~ OR CONTRACTOR 

EC&C; Tl~ CrIN reAL SERV·~CES 

ITEM NO 

L6 

SUPPLILS/SLRVICES 

:3. f\,C; a result ot the chaTlqcD stated dbove, th( 

following page is horoby added / deleted: 

i'ilqC Added 

Sect-B, puge \0 of 13 

(l'1od 6) 

Sect.B, paqe ]0 of 13 

{iliad :1 '. 

In order to inc:EcaLc~ the' specific arca(s) of 

chango, v\'rtical lines arc ~hown in the right 

marqin of the enclosed rE'pidccmcnt paqe(s) Clcro~~s 

f rom tho rc\.-' i<;Ccl 

drC~d(s) . 

4. All other terms und conditions remain 

UnChClnqcd. 

Det Lvcry Location Codl:: MSFC 

NASA/MdYshull SPClC0 Fliqht Center 
M,:lcshJll Space' F] lqht Center i\L 3~t::l2 

Ob.!iqt\tcd Amount: $63, 7!7 5.00 
R('qui~itLoD No: 4200~6~405 

l\ccount.LDq IDfo: 
62AS50j6100.2~20/62/FCOOOOOO/2991~7.0].08.01!OOO/-

520/6?/ESAX2200"/C/CMO/1/7! Co~t Center: 62AS50 GI 
Account: 6100.2:C20 On.}(:r: FCOO()QCQ ~\BS Element.!: 

;~:)?O !;'ur-;d~; CC;lLcr: 67. Fund: r.:S[\X?2C07C Functional 

f\r,,-'i.l: C1'vlO 

[n:re~cntill FL~dina 

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

(F) 

63,7.1'.;;.OQ 

Sp(lnsored by GSA 

fAR ;48 erR) 53 11() 



REFERENCE NO or DOCUMENT BEINe CONTiNUED 

CONTINUATION SHEET NNM0i3i\/\S4Ci000006 

NAME OF OFFr ROR GR CONfRACTOR 

!-'~C&G TECl:-INICTd, SF;F'ITCES 

ITEM NO 

018 

01 q 

SUPPLlESfSERVICES 

Oi?~;O;6?/ESAX?70)8Di234Aili43 Cost Center: 
6;;<TF':!C Cl AU;OLint: 6.11)0.2:;20 Order: F'COOLiJOO WES 

E'lc;nc'ntl: 13690~).08.Cb.Ol.08 Ttem Number: 000 
C::'orr,JLiLulc,ut Itcrr,: 2:')70 r;'unds Conter.-; 6) Fuca: 

~SAX2?Gt8D Function]] AX0a: 234A 
Fucdod: $6,O'1~.OO 

r nc r(;;:ncn L:;.: Fundi ng 

Ob] qa.ted /\rnounL: $2,23?UU 

l-\CCot;otl.nq ;:nio: 

62VPJ3/6100.2~20i62/FCOOOOOO;13690S.10.10.80.40.1 

O/OOai2~)0!62/ESAX27008D/234A!1!2 Cost Contor: 
62Vl':n (;I Accour.t: 6'100. 2!}70 Order: FCCCOOOO '"ms 
EJe:ncnt1: 13690~;).10.10.80.4e.l 'v'lBS ElcIw,nL?: 0 

r tJ'm Number: ooe Cormn i tment Item: 2S~C Funds 
Cerlter: 62 Fund: ESAX?2008D Functional Area: 234A 

f'unded: $2,232.00 

Incremental Fundinq 

Ob,-,iqilted l\mount: $H,6tl;2,QO 

Requisition No: ~~OC~6574? 

I\ccount Lng Tnfo: 

6)AS20!GI00.)~~O!62!FCOOOOOO!698671.01.08.08.30/" 

O/2~,/O;6?/ESAX;;~2008D!CM0/1/2 Cost Center: G;~/\S20 

(;1 f\cccunt: 61CC.~:O?O Order: FCOOOOOO !rms 
Element]: 698671.C4.()8.08.30 lU.'m N'.~rnber: 000 

comrnitrncnt JU,w: ?~)O Funds Center: 62 Fund: 

f'::3/\X??COHD l:'uIlcticfld;' ArCil: CJilC 

Pundl'd; S8,68).00 

UNIT PRiCE 

4 

AMOUNT 

(F) 

B,68?OO 

spc"'c,ed by GSA 
FAR (48 om 53 11() 



Section B NNMOSAA54C 

A deduction for noncon/onning work shall be taken monthly from the 
Contractor's invoice. The Contractor shall submit a Self-Evaluation of 
Perfonnance each month (See Clause E.6). The Contractor's self-evaluation 
will be considered by the Government in its monthly evaluation of 
nonconionning work. 

C. All as-built drawings and other required submittals shall be submitted prior to 
acceptance of the work and tinal payment of any FWR or DO. 

B. The data required in DRD 1 1 97MA-003, along with the Contractor's SF 1034 -
Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other Than Personal, shall serve as 
the complete invoice. The Contractor shall identify capital assets separately on 
its invoices. Distribution shall be in accordance with the DRD 

(End of Clause) 

B.S LIMITATION OF FUNDS (FIXED-PRICE CONTRACTS) (NFS 1852.232-77) 
(MAR 1989) 

A. Of the total price of items identified for the Base Period, the sum of 
$11,725,574.00 is presently available for payment and allotted to this contract. 
It is anticipated that from time to time additional funds will be allocated to the 
contract in accordance with the f()lIowing schedule, until the total price of said 
items is allotted: 

SCHEDULE FOR ALlcOTMENT QF FUNDS 

Date April 2, 2009 Amount $11,725,574.00 

B. The Contractor agrees to peri()rnl or have performed work as specified in 
paragraph A. above up to the point at which, jf this contract is tenninated 
pursuant to the Termination for Convenience of the Government clause of this 
contract. the total amount payable by the Government (including amounts 
payable tor subcontracts and settlement costs) pursuant to paragraphs F. and G. 
of this clause would, in the exercise of reasonable judgment by the Contractor, 
approximate the total amount at the time allotted to the contract. The 
Contractor is not obligated to continue pertonnance of the work beyond that 
point. The Government is not obligated in any event to payor reimburse the 
Contractor more than the amount from time to time allotted to the contract, 
anything to the contrary in the Termination for Convenience of the 
Government clause notwithstanding. 

C. I. It is contemplated that funds presently allotted to this contract will 
cover the work to be performed until April 2, 2009. 
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